



---

**MEETING MINUTES**

Meeting Date: 28 April 2018

Meeting Location: T-Conf

Recorded By: Tharakesh Kandregula

## Meeting Start

Meeting Schedule Start: 15:00

Meeting Actual Start: 15:20

## Agenda

1. Information and achievements
2. Round Table
3. Charity Event 2018
4. Events in 2018 (Rest of the year)
5. NTA webpage (IT)
6. Financial
7. Questions/Suggestions

### ❖ Information and Achievements

- Discussed about events so far completed.
- Successfully celebrated Ugadi event on 24 Mar, and couple of new members are joined. For this event we have received around 10,017 kr, expenses are 8921kr.
- Stavanger bydel approved free hall and 3000 kr funding to NTA, so we have decided to use it for Bhathukamma Event on 13<sup>th</sup> Oct due to unavailability of the hall on 20<sup>th</sup> Oct. Proposed timings are 15:00 to 20:00.

### ❖ Charity/Education Funds

- We have discussed how to start Telugu classes for kids. One of the proposal is to use Skype or Hangout video call to start with.
- Education fund collection will start soon.
- Stavanger telugu people currently conducting telugu classes for 12 kids, they have asked about material/books, we have proposed Manabadi. Soon will discuss with Manabadi team (Sarath Veta and Raju Chamarthi) and will do the needful.

### ❖ NTA Portal

- NTA IT team took over portal maintenance, Mr. Venkat will do needful updates.

### ❖ Financial

- Board members updated with latest finance information.
- Proposing to take 10% of membership fee from Stavanger as NTA maintenance. Same will be applicable to any other geographical areas joins.
- NTA balance as of today is 18002 Kr, yet to settle Ugadi Expenses.

### ❖ **New Board members**

- New members welcomed to the board.
- Srinivas Dasari given brief information about roles and also shared information with new members.
- New board Members as below:

Executive board coordinator - **Srinivas D**

Emergency and communications coordinator – **Tharakesh K**

Finance coordinator – **Ramakrishna U**

Charity and Abhyasan Coordinator - **Vidhya**

IT coordinator – **Venkashiva K**

Events & Cultural coordinator – **Rajesh J**

Oslo coordinator – **Naresh Reddy**

Stavanger coordinator - **Srinivas Rao**

### ❖ **Plan of activities – rest of the year 2017**

- Cricket starting May-Jun 2018
- NTA Bathukamma/Dussera Event on 13Oct2018

### ❖ **Post Meeting Action Items**

Action	Assigned To	Deadline
Cricket 2018	Srinivas D/Naresh Reddy	ASAP
NTA Portal Updates	Venkatshiva N	NA
Abhyasan	Vidhya	NA

## ❖ Next Meeting

Next Meeting: TBC

## ❖ Executive board Committee Attend/Signatures

Name	Title	Attend/Signature
Srini Dasari	Executive board coordinator	Yes (t-conf)
Tharakesh Kandregula	Emergency and communications coordinator	Yes (t-conf)
RamaKrishna Uyyuru	Finance coordinator	Yes (t-conf)
Naresh Reddy	Oslo and Akerhus area coordinator	Yes (t-conf)
Venkata Shiva Nag Kondaveeti	IT coordinator	Yes (t-conf)
Vidhya K	Abhyasan Coordinator	Yes (t-conf)
Srinivas Rao	Stavanger-area Coordinator	Yes (t-conf)

## ❖ Meeting End

Meeting Schedule End: 16:50

Meeting Actual End: 17:00

Thank you!

For Norway Telugu Association



Tharakesh Kandregula  
General Secretary